
 
 

 

1 
Governance & Member Support Officer: Zoe Borman (01277 312736) 
Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY 

01277 312 500   www.brentwood.gov.uk   
 

 
Agenda 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Tuesday, 11 May 2021 at 7.00 pm 

Remote Meeting via Teams 
 

Membership (Quorum – 3 ) 
 

Cllrs Fryd, Mynott and Tanner 
 
Substitute Members  
 
Cllrs  

Agenda 
Item 
 

 
Item 
 

 
Wards(s) 
Affected 
 

 
Page No 

Live broadcast 
 Live broadcast to start at 7pm and available for repeat viewing.     

Contents 
1.   Appointment of Chair 

 
 

 
 

 

2.   Administrative Function 
Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the 
matters listed below, they are exercising an administrative 
function with the civil burden of proof, i.e. ‘on the balance of 
probabilities’.  The matter will be determined on the facts before 
the Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply. 
 

 
 

 

3.   Application to Vary a Premises Licence- Brave Nelson, 138 
Woodman Road, Brentwood CM14 5AL 
 
 

Warley 
 

5 - 88 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.brentwood.gov.uk/
https://youtu.be/0lrba4TGY-U


 
2 
 

 
Jonathan Stephenson 
Chief Executive 
 
Town Hall 
Brentwood, Essex 
03.05.2021 

 
 



 
3 
 

 

Information for Members 
 

Please note the changes in blue apply to remote meetings 
 

 

 
Introduction 

 
 
The Government has enacted The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of 
Local Authority Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 no 392 (the 
Regulations) which came into force on the 4 April 2020 and will remain in force until the 7 May 2021. 
 
The Council will hold Committee meetings remotely and enable the public to participate by streaming those 
meetings that are open to the public. 
 
Only those Committee meetings were the public have a right to speak will the facility be available to enable 
them to participate where the technology is not available for them to exercise this right then their 
participation will be by written communication read out at the remote meeting. 
 

 

Substitutes 

The names of substitutes shall be announced at the start of the meeting by the Chair and the substitution shall cease 
at the end of the meeting. 
 
Where substitution is permitted, substitutes for quasi judicial/regulatory committees must be drawn from Members 
who have received training in quasi- judicial/regulatory decision making. If a casual vacancy occurs on a quasi 
judicial/regulatory committee it will not be filled until the nominated member has been trained. 
 
 

 

Rights to Attend and Speak 

 
Any member may remotely attend any Committee to which these rules apply. 

 
Any Members may attend any Committee to which these procedure rules apply. 
 
A Member who is not a member of the Committee may speak at the meeting.  The Member may speak at the Chair’s 
discretion, it being the expectation that a Member will be allowed to speak on a ward matter.   
 
Members requiring further information, or with specific questions, are asked to raise these with the appropriate officer 
at least two working days before the meeting.   
 

Point of Order/ Personal explanation/ Point of Information 

Point of Order 

A member may raise a point of order 
at any time. The Mayor will hear 
them immediately. A point of order 
may only relate to an alleged breach 
of these Procedure Rules or the law. 
The Member must indicate the rule 
or law and the way in which they 
consider it has been broken. The 
ruling of the Mayor on the point of 
order will be final. 

Personal Explanation 

A member may make a personal 
explanation at any time. A personal 
explanation must relate to some 
material part of an earlier speech by 
the member which may appear to 
have been misunderstood in the 
present debate, or outside of the 
meeting.  The ruling of the Mayor on 
the admissibility of a personal 
explanation will be final. 
 

Point of Information or 
clarification 

A point of information or clarification 
must relate to the matter being 
debated. If a Member wishes to raise 
a point of information, he/she must 
first seek the permission of the 
Mayor. The Member must specify the 
nature of the information he/she 
wishes to provide and its importance 
to the current debate, If the Mayor 
gives his/her permission, the 
Member will give the additional 
information succinctly. Points of 
Information or clarification should be 
used in exceptional circumstances 
and should not be used to interrupt 
other speakers or to make a further 
speech when he/she has already 
spoken during the debate. The ruling 
of the Mayor on the admissibility of a 
point of information or clarification 
will be final. 



 

 
4 

 

Information for Members of the Public 

 Access to Information and Meetings 

You have the right to remotely attend all meetings of the Council and Committees.  You also have the right to see 

the agenda, which will be published no later than 5 working days before the meeting, and minutes once they are 
published.  Dates of the meetings are available at www.brentwood.gov.uk. 

 Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee 

meetings 
 
The Council will be holding remote Committee meetings and will make these accessible to the public 
remotely by being recorded and streamed.  Whilst the Regulations apply the following paragraphs will not 
apply to the meetings of the Council. 
 

The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee meetings 
as a means of reporting on its proceedings because it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to 
its local communities. 
 
Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar devices to make recordings, these 
devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or committee. 
 
If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special requirements or are intending to bring in 
large equipment then please contact the Communications Team before the meeting. 
 
The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has been discussed prior to the 
meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not disrupt proceedings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording and use of social media if any of 
these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting proceedings at the meeting. 
  

Private Session 

Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private.  This can only happen on a limited range 
of issues, which are set by law.  When a Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting. 
 
The Chair or Clerk to the Committee will disconnect all persons who should leave the meeting prior to 
continuing there will be a short break to ensure that this has happened.  

 
 

 modern.gov app 

View upcoming public committee documents on your Apple or Android device with the free modern.gov app. 

 Access 

 
The Council will provide remote access for public  
participation by the meeting be accessible.  

 
There is wheelchair access to the meeting venue from 
the Main Entrance.  If you do wish to attend this meeting, 
please contact the clerk should you have specific 
accessibility needs.  There is an induction loop in the 
meeting room.   

 Evacuation Procedures 

 
This procedure does not apply whilst using remote 
meetings  
 

Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit 
and congregate at the assembly point in the Car Park. 

https://brentwoodwebdav.moderngov.co.uk/f8614670-0560-4d7c-a605-98a1b7c4a116-066-427a5f39-5a686c62-65376d6c/AgendaDocs/7/3/5/A00001537/$$Agenda.doc#http://www.brentwood.gov.uk
http://www.moderngov.co.uk/


 
Summary 

 
An application has been received to vary the premises licence to reflect a new 

premises plan that includes an outside bar area to supply alcohol in respect of Brave 

Nelson, 138 Woodman Road, Warley, Brentwood CM14 5AL. No representations 

have been received from the Responsible Authorities. There have been eleven valid 

representations received from Other Persons of which six are opposed to the 

application and five are made in support.  Members are requested to determine the 

application having regard to the operating schedule, the representations received, the 

Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the four Licensing objectives. 

 

 
Recommendation(s) 

 
Members are asked to: 

 

Consider this report and appendices together with any oral submissions at the   

hearing and determines the application in line with the options open to the sub-

committee under the Licensing Act 2003: However, the available options are: 

 
1. To grant the application in full on the terms and conditions contained in the 

operating schedule along with any applicable mandatory conditions; 
 

2. To grant the application in full, modified to such extent as considered appropriate 
in order to satisfy any relevant representations and to promote the licensing 
objectives; or 

 
3. To reject the application in whole or in part. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Committee(s): Licensing & Appeals Committee 
 

Date: 11 May 2021 

Subject:           Application to Vary a Premises Licence        
Brave Nelson,  138 Woodman Road, Brentwood CM14 5AL 
 

Wards Affected: 
Warley 

Report of:        Dave Leonard - Licensing Officer 
 

Public 

Report Author/s:   
Name:               Dave Leonard 
Telephone:       01277 312523  
E-mail:              dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk 

For Decision 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 
Main Report 

 
 
1.           Introduction and Background 

 
1.1 An authorisation is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 

conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 

 

 Sale of alcohol 

 Supply of alcohol (in respect of a club) 

 Regulated Entertainment 

 Provision of Late-Night Refreshment 

 

1.2 An appropriate authorisation is either, a premises licence, a club premises 

certificate or a Temporary Event Notice. 

 

1.3 Licence holders are required, when offering any licensable activity, to ensure 

that they promote the licensing objectives at all times. The operating 

schedule of the application contains details of the activities applied for and 

the control measures that the applicant will have in place in order to promote 

these objectives. Such measures will, where appropriate, be converted into 

enforceable conditions on any licence issued. 

 

1.4 The four licensing objectives are; 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Public safety 

 Protection of children from harm 

                  
1.5      Any representation must be able to demonstrate that on the balance of    

probability the application in its current form will fail to adequately promote one 
or more of the licensing objectives. No other matters may be considered. 

 
 
2.        Issue, Options and Analysis of Options 

 
2.1 This application was received on 10 March 2021 from Mr Paul Duley in 

respect of Brave Nelson, 138 Woodman Road, Brentwood CM14 5AL.       

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.  

  

2.2 The premise is a public house situated in the middle of a residential location. 

In 2013, this public house became the first building in Brentwood to be listed 

as a Community Asset under the Localism Act 2011. This application does not 

Page 6



seek to vary or contravene the current licence conditions in relation to the use 

of the outside garden nor does it extend the hours of any licensable activity. 

The application seeks to vary the premises licence plan to include a newly 

constructed outside bar and cellar in the outside beer garden where alcohol 

will be supplied from the following hours: 

 
1700hrs-2130hrs on Thursday and Friday 
 

            1200hrs-2130hrs on Saturday and Sunday 
 
            The applicant states that the bar has been constructed in order to better 

address the restrictions imposed on outdoor drinking by the coronavirus 
regulations and implies that its use is a seasonal option not for use in winter.  

 

A copy of the existing premises licence together with a set of OS Street Maps 

and images to better identify the location are attached at Appendix B. 

 
2.3 No representations have been received from the Responsible Authorities.    

 

The Planning Department is aware and dealing with matters arising in relation 

to planning permission at The Brave Nelson but this is not a matter for the 

Licensing Committee. 

 

2.4 There have been six representations received from local residents who all live 

in close proximity to the premises and are against this application. The 

representations are attached at Appendix C.   

 

2.5 The concerns raised are predominantly based on noise nuisance complaints 

relating to the extended use of the beer garden area, the showing of sporting 

events on a large outdoor screen and the staff’s lack of control of its patrons.  

It is claimed that the beer garden has often been used after its strict 2200hrs 

closure requirement and that the excessive noise generated from it has a 

negative effect on the lives of those living locally in a built-up residential area. 

 

2.6 There have been five further representations received from local residents 

who all live in close proximity to the premises who support the application. The 

letters of support praise the venue as a well maintained, family friendly 

community pub. These representations are attached at Appendix D. 

 

2.7 Based on the content of the operating schedule, the conditions attached to any 

licence issued (in addition to the mandatory conditions and those consistent with the 

operation schedule attached to Annex 2 of the current premises licence) will be: 

 

 Staff will be trained to the highest standard on their roles and 

responsibilities, and that training records will be retained.  

Page 7



 A comprehensive 24-hour CCTV system is installed with full recording 

facilities covering all of the car park area, the outside garden including the 

children’s area and the outside bar. 

 The outside bar will only serve alcohol from Thursdays to Sundays and 

will not be open in the winter. 

             
 
3. Relevant Sections of the Secretary of State’s Guidance 

 

3.1 The following guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 relates to 

determining applications in relation to beer gardens and other outdoor spaces 

and the disclosure of personal details of persons making representations: 

 

Beer gardens or other outdoor spaces  
8.35 Applicants will want to consider whether they might want to use a garden 
or other outdoor space as a location from which alcohol will be consumed. The 
sale of alcohol is to be treated as taking place where the alcohol is appropriated 
to the contract. In scenarios where drink orders are taken by a member of staff 
in the garden or outdoor space & the member of staff then collects the drinks 
from the licensed premises & returns to deliver them to the customer this would 
be treated as an off-sale & any conditions that relate to off-sales would apply.  

8.36 In such cases it will be not necessary to include the garden or other 
outdoor space on the plan as part of the area covered by the premises licence. 
However, it will be necessary for the applicant to include the garden or other 
outdoor space on the plan as part of the area covered by the premises licence if 
the intention is to provide a service whereby drinks are available for sale and 
consumption directly from that area (i.e. the provision of on-sales). This would 
apply in the case of an outdoor bar or a service whereby a member of staff who 
is in the garden or outdoor space carries with them drinks that are available for 
sale (without the need for the staff member to return to the licensed premises to 
collect them).  

 
8.37 If the beer garden or other outdoor area is to be used for the consumption 
of off-sales only, there is no requirement to show it on the plan of the premises, 
but the prescribed application form requires the applicant to provide a 
description of where the place is and its proximity to the premises.  
 
Disclosure of personal details of persons making representations  
9.26 Where a notice of a hearing is given to an applicant, the licensing authority 
is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to 
provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 
made.  

 

 

9.27 In exceptional circumstances, persons making representations to the 
licensing authority may be reluctant to do so because of fears of intimidation or 

Page 8



violence if their personal details, such as name and address, are divulged to the 
applicant.  

9.28 Where licensing authorities consider that the person has a genuine and 
well-founded fear of intimidation and may be deterred from making a 
representation on this basis, they may wish to consider alternative approaches.  

9.29 For instance, they could advise the persons to provide the relevant 
responsible authority with details of how they consider that the licensing 
objectives are being undermined so that the responsible authority can make 
representations if appropriate and justified.  

9.30 The licensing authority may also decide to withhold some or all of the 
person’s personal details from the applicant, giving only minimal details (such 
as street name or general location within a street). However, withholding such 
details should only be considered where the circumstances justify such action.  
 

 
3.2 Statement of Licensing Policy 

 
Brentwood Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy makes reference to; 

 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
22.1  Licensed premises  have  a   significant  potential  to   impact  adversely  

on communities through public nuisances that  arise from their operation.   

The Licensing Authority wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of residents 

and other businesses from the consequence of the operation of licensed 

premises whilst recognising the valuable cultural, social and business 

importance that such premises provide. 

 

22.2  The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest 

sense, and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-

social behaviour, where these matters impact on those living, working or 

otherwise engaged in normal activity in an area 

 

22.5  Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that 
suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented 
and maintained to prevent public nuisance, relevant to the individual style and 
characteristics of their premises and events. 

 
 
4. Reasons for Recommendation 

 

4.1 These are the options available to the Committee under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



5. Consultation 

 
5.1 The application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements of 

the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

5.2 Officers from the licensing authority have made checks on the display of notices 

on two occasions and on both occasions the blue advertising notice was 

correctly on display on the front of the building. The applicant did delay in 

placing the public notice in a local paper and as a result the consultation period 

for the application was extended until 12 April 2021. 

 

Implications 
 
Financial Implications  
Name/Title: Jacqueline Van Mellaerts, Corporate Director (Finance & Resources) 
Tel/Email: 01277 312500/jacqueline.vanmellaerts@brentwood.gov.uk 
 
5.3 There are no financial implications for this report.  
 
Legal Implications  
Name & Title: Amanda Julian, Corporate Director (Law & Governance) and 

Monitoring Officer 

Tel & Email: 01277 312500/amanda.julian@brentwood.gov.uk 
 
5.4 Conditions may be attached to the grant of any licence, the hours or activities 

may be amended as appropriate, or in some cases the application may be 

refused. However, any action taken must be appropriate and relevant to 

promotion of the licensing objectives having considered the full details of the 

application and representations including testimony from any interested party 

present at the hearing. 

 

5.5 The justification behind any decision to grant or refuse a licence application or 

the attachment of conditions, or variation of terms applied for must be recorded 

and given to the applicant and any person that has made representation. 

 

5.6 There is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court by any person or party aggrieved 

by any decision made by the Sub-Committee. 

 
 
Background Papers 
 
None 
 
 
 
 

Page 10

mailto:amanda.julian@brentwood.gov.uk


Appendices to this report 
 
Appendix A - Application Form 

Appendix B - Current Premises Licence, OS Street Maps & Images  

Appendix C - Representations from Other Persons opposed to the application.  

Appendix D- Representation from Other Persons in support of the application 

 
 
Report Author Contact Details: 
 
Name: Dave Leonard 
Telephone: 01277 312523 
E-mail: licensing@brentwood.gov.uk  
 
 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                                                                                                       
 

 

Application to Vary a Premises Licence 

BRAVE NELSON, 138 WOODMAN ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 5AL 

 

 

APPENDIX A 
APPLICATION FORM 

& GARDEN PLANS 

Page 13

Appendix A



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



 

Page 31



 Page 32



1

From: paul duley 
Sent: 10 March 
To: Dave Leonard
Subject: Re: BRAVE NELSON - APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE
Attachments: New Bar Plan for outside in garden.numbers; Garden table plan 2021.numbers

 
Hi Dave 
 
Here is the plan for outside bar area, I hope this is hope for you. 
 
Also to clarify open times for the New Bar in The Garden to sell alcohol 
 
Thursday        17:00 till 21:30 
Friday 17:00 Till 21:30 
Saturday 12:00 till 21:30 
Sunday 12:00 till 21:30 
 
 
Opening times for the brave nelson is as per licence.. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Thank you  
 
 
Paul Duley 
The Brave Nelson 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Application to Vary a Premises Licence 

BRAVE NELSON, 138 WOODMAN ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 5AL 

 

 

 

Current Premises Licence 

Dated 20 August 2018 

 

OS Maps & Images 

 

APPENDIX B 

Page 35

Appendix B



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



 
 

Premises Licence 
 

Premises Licence Number 
 
Application Number 
 
Date of Issue 

PRM_0019 
 
17/00022/LAPRE 
 
20th August 2018 

 
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, 
including Post Town, Post Code 
 
The Brave Nelson 
138 Woodman Road 
Warley 
Brentwood 
Essex 
CM14 5AL 
 

Telephone number 
01277 211690 

  

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence  
 
Performance of Live music 
Playing of Recorded music 
Provision of Late Night Refreshments 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 

 

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
 
Performance of Live music 

   
Christmas Eve                                  23:00 - 00:30 
Boxing Day                                       23:00 - 00:30 
New Year's Eve                                10:00 - 02:00  
 

Playing of Recorded music 
   
Christmas Eve                                  23:00 - 00:30 
Boxing Day                                       23:00 - 00:30 
New Year's Eve                                10:00 - 02:00  
 Page 39



 
 

 
Provision of Late Night Refreshments 

  
Friday  23:00 - 23:30 
Saturday 
 

 23:00 - 23:30  

Christmas Eve                                  23:00 - 00:30 
Boxing Day                                       23:00 - 00:30 
New Year's Eve                                10:00 - 02:00  
 

 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 

  
Monday 10:00  - 23:00 
Tuesday 10:00  - 23:00 
Wednesday 10:00  - 23:00 
Thursday 10:00  - 23:00 
Friday 10:00  - 23:30 
Saturday 10:00  - 23:30 
Sunday 10:00  - 23:00  
 
Christmas Eve                                 23:00 -  00:30 
Boxing Day                                      23:00 -  00:30 
New Year's Eve                               10:00 -  02:00  
 

 
 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

 
  Monday       10:00  - 23:30 
  Tuesday       10:00  - 23:30 
  Wednesday       10:00  - 23:30 
 Thursday       10:00  - 23:30 
 Friday       10:00  - 00:00 
 Saturday       10:00  - 00:00 
 Sunday       10:00  - 23:30 

 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 
 
   Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premise  

 

Page 40



 
 

Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 

 

Mr Paul Duley 
The Brave Nelson 
138 Woodman Road 
Warley 
Brentwood 
Essex 
CM14 5AL 
 
Email Address Paul@thebravenelson.co.uk 
 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
 
 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
 
Mr Paul Duley 
 
 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 

 
Personal Licence Number: PSL028 
Licensing Authority:  Brentwood Borough Council 
 

Page 41



 
 

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
  
 1 No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence 
 a) At a time when there is no designated supervisor in respect of it or, 
 b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended 
 
 2 every supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised 

by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
 3 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises 
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

   
 (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 

must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 

   
 (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 

person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in 
the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)   a holographic mark, or . 
 (b)   an ultraviolet feature. 
 
 4 (A). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

   
 (B).For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 - 
   (a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 

Act 1979; 
   (b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula where- 
   
         P = D + (D X V ) 
   
       (i) P is the permitted price, 
       (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
       (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol 

as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of 
the alcohol; 

   (c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a premises licence- 

       (i) the holder of the premises licence, 
       (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 

licence, or 
       (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

Page 42



 
 

 

   (d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the 
club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

   (e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with 
the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

 
 5 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do 

not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 

   
 (2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 

the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on 
the premises— 

 (a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to— . 

   
 (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 

sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which 
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or . 

   
 (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or  

otherwise); . 
   
 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 

fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; . 

   
 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; . 

   
 (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 

flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; . 

   
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 

(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by 
reason of disability). 

   
 6 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



 
 

 

 7 The responsible person must ensure that—  
   
 (a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—  

   
 (i)   beer or cider: ½ pint;  
   
 (ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and, 
   
 (ii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  
   
 (b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 

material which is available to customers on the premises; and . 
   
 (c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 

quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available." 

 

Page 44



 
 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
     
1 An incident log will be kept in which staff will record any crimes, incidents, 

refusals and any complaints received. 
 

2 Staff will be trained on their roles and responsibilities, records of training given 
will be retained and made available to the licensing authority or the Police for 
inspection upon reasonable request. 

 
3 A comprehensive CCTV system is installed with full recording facilities covering 

both inside and outside parts of the premises. 
 
4 Any music provided will be closely monitored and controlled by the in house 

management team so as to minimise noise nuisance to the neighbours. 
 
5 All music will cease at 23:00hrs 
 
6 Smokers will be encouraged to use the garden smoking shelter in a quiet and 

noise friendly fashion 
 
7 Customers will not be permitted use of the garden after 22:00hrs except for the 

purpose of smoking. The number of smokers permitted to be outside smoking 
after 22:00hrs will be limited to 15. 

 
8 No drinks are to be consumed outside after 22:00hrs. 
 
9 Notices will be posted at entrance/exits requesting patrons to respect the 

neighbours and leave in a quiet & orderly fashion. 
 
10 The premises will adopt a Challenge 25 policy 
 
11 Children will only be admitted while in the company of a supervising adult and 

will be required to vacate the premises by 22:00hrs daily (except for a pre-
booked family party/event 

 
12 The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system. All entry and exit points 

will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any 
light condition. 

 
13 The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open to the 

public and during all times when customers remain on premises. 
 
14 All recordings shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days with date and time 

stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of 
Police or authorised officer of a Responsible Authority. 

 
15 A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 

CCTV system shall be available at all times when the premises are open to the 
public. This staff member must be able to show Police or authorised council 
officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested. 

Page 45



 
 

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 
    
1 Self-closers shall be fitted on all doors that open to the front of the premises and 

into the garden and the doors shall not be fixed open whilst music is being 
played to avoid noise break-out from the premises. 
 

2 The childrens play area will be closed to all patrons after 21:00hrs on any day 
 
3 Ball games are to be banned from the children's play area. 
 
4 Music amplification is prohibited in the outside areas of the premises without 

prior permission from the Council's licensing department. 
 
5 Any special events planned at the premises shall be notified to the Council's 

licensing department at least 14 days before the event. The premises 
management will work with the licensing department so that the impact of such 
events is minimised. 

 
6 The hours of operation at New Year is limited to 02:00hrs, rather than the 

08:00hrs applied for. 
 

 

Page 46



 
 

 

Annex 4 – Plans 

 

This licence is issued subject to the following attached plans:  
 
Plan no. KH/CM James-Motion titled Brave Nelson 138 Woodman Road CM15 5AL 

 

 
 
 

Page 47



 
 

 

 

Page 48



 
 

 

 
 

Premises Licence Summary 
 

Premises Licence Number 
 
Application Number 
 
Date of Issue 

PRM_0019 

 
17/00022/LAPRE 
 

20th August 2018 

 
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post Code 
 

The Brave Nelson 
138 Woodman Road 
Warley 
Brentwood 
CM14 5AL 
 
Telephone number 

01277 211690 
  

 
Where the licence is time limited the dates 

 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence  
 

Performance of Live music 
Playing of Recorded music 
Provision of Late Night Refreshments 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 

 
Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
 

Performance of Live music 
   
Christmas Eve                                  23:00 - 00:30 
Boxing Day                                       23:00 - 00:30 
New Year's Eve                                 10:00 - 02:00  
 

Playing of Recorded music 
   
Christmas Eve                                  23:00 - 00:30 
Boxing Day                                       23:00 - 00:30 
New Year's Eve                                10:00 - 02:00  

Page 49



 
 

 

 
Provision of Late Night Refreshments 

  
Friday    23:00 - 23:30 
Saturday  23:00 - 23:30  
 
Christmas Eve                                  23:00 - 00:30 
Boxing Day                                       23:00 - 00:30 
New Year's Eve                                10:00 - 02:00  
 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
  
Monday 10:00  - 23:00 
Tuesday 10:00  - 23:00 
Wednesday 10:00  - 23:00 
Thursday 10:00  - 23:00 
Friday 10:00  - 23:30 
Saturday 10:00  - 23:30 
Sunday 10:00  - 23:00  
 
Christmas Eve                                  23:00 - 00:30 
Boxing Day                                       23:00 - 00:30 
New Year's Eve                                10:00 - 02:00  
 

 
 

 
The opening hours of the premises 

 
           Monday                    10:00  - 23:30 
           Tuesday                    10:00  - 23:30 
           Wednesday                    10:00  - 23:30 
           Thursday                    10:00  - 23:30 
           Friday                    10:00  - 00:00 
           Saturday                    10:00  - 00:00 
           Sunday                    10:00  - 23:30 
 

 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 
 

   Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premise  

 

Page 50



 
 

 

Part 2 
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 

 

Mr Paul Duley 
The Brave Nelson 
138 Woodman Road 
Warley 
Brentwood 
Essex 
CM14 5AL 
 
Email Address Paul@thebravenelson.co.uk 
 
 

 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 

 
 
 

 
Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

 
Mr Paul Duley  
 

 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 

 
Personal Licence Number: PSL028 
Licensing Authority:  Brentwood Borough Council 
 

 

Page 51



 

Page 52



 

Page 53



 

Page 54



 

Page 55



 

Page 56



 

Page 57



 

Page 58



 

Page 59



 

Page 60



 

Page 61



 

Page 62



 

Page 63



 

Page 64



 

Page 65



 

Page 66



 

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Application to Vary a Premises Licence 

BRAVE NELSON, 138 WOODMAN ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 5AL 

 

 

Representations 

Other Persons 

 

Mr Stephen Caccavale 

Mr Neil Hutchinson 

Mr Ross Morrell 

Ms Karen Strudwick & Mr Kevin Ollig 

Mr Ian Palmer  

 

 

APPENDIX C 

Page 69

Appendix C



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Application to Vary a Premises Licence 

BRAVE NELSON, 138 WOODMAN ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 5AL 

 

 

Representations 

Other Persons 

 

Mrs Verity Billington 

Mr Nick Cooke 

Mrs Lisa Lomas 

Mr Robert Grumbt & Ms Elizabeth Herbert 

 

 

APPENDIX D 

Page 83

Appendix D



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Members Interests 
 
Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the 
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a 
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber. 
 

 What are pecuniary interests? 
 

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their 
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are 
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust 
funds, investments, and asset including land and property). 
 

 Do I have any disclosable pecuniary interests? 
 

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a 
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.   
 

 What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing? 
 

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any 
committee of the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or 
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you 
must not : 
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you 
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting 
participate further in any discussion of the business or,  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
 
These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 
 
 

 Other Pecuniary Interests 
 

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and 
apply only to you as a Member. 
 
If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda 
then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that 
business is being considered  
 
 

Page 89



 

 Non-Pecuniary Interests  
 
Non –pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply  
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might 
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing. 
 
A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with 
as a spouse or civil partner 
 
If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are 
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you 
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or 
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have 
made a pending notification.  

 

Page 90



Licensing Sub-Committees 
 
To hear and determine applications that do not sit within the scope of delegation to 
officers, usually where representations have been received either by a third party 
against grant of a license, or from the applicant against intended refusal or revocation of 
a license/registration. 
 
The Planning and Licensing Committee has delegated all functions other than relevant 
policies and fees setting to officers, with the exception of those other matters as 
indicated below, which are heard by licensing sub-committee unless otherwise 
indicated: 
 
Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 
 

(a) Determination of any application type where a representation has been 
received in accordance with the legislation. 

 
(b) Determination of applications for review or expedited review. 

 
Hackney Carriage vehicles and drivers (including enforcement of ranks) and 
Private Hire vehicles, drivers and operators, with the exception of: 
 

(a) Suspension or revocation of drivers’ licenses (save for initial suspension 
under provision of Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
S61 (2B) if it appears that the interests of public safety require the 
suspension to have immediate effect). 

 
(b) Where representation has been submitted by the applicant/license holder 

against refusal of any application. 
 

(c) Where representation has been received from an applicant to vary a 
licensing or pre-licensing condition. 

  
Scrap Metal Dealing 
 

(a) Determination of applications where representations have been received 
against refusal in accordance with legislative requirements; and 

 
(b) Consideration of revocation of a license where representations have been 

received in accordance with legislative requirements  
 

Street Collections and House to House Collections 
 

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license. 
 
 

Page 91



Licensing of sex establishments  
 

(a) Determination of all applications, revocations and appeals. 
 
Street Trading 
 

(a) Determination of applications where representation(s) has been received. 
 
(b) Determination of applications that fall outside of current policy. 
 
(c) Determination of matters relating to revocation of a license. 

 
Acupuncture, Tattooing, Skin and Ear Piercing and Electrolysis 
 

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a registration. 
 
(b) Revocation of a registration. 

 
Animal Welfare and Security, except for the following: 
 

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license. 
 
(b) Revocation of a license. 

 
Exercise of Powers under Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 1960, 

except for: 
 

(a) Refusal and revocation of licenses, (other than urgent refusals which are 
delegated to officers) 

 
Mobile Homes 
 

(a) Appeals against revocation of a license and/or conditions attached to the 
grant of a license. 

 

Page 92


	Agenda
	3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence- Brave Nelson, 138 Woodman Road, Brentwood CM14 5AL
	Appendix A - All doc (redacted)
	Appendix B - All doc
	appendix C - all doc (redacted)
	APPENDIX  D - all doc (redacted)

	 

